

JESSE LANGFORD

WEB DEVELOPER

DETAILS

PHONE

852-5570-0276

EMAIL

jesselangford472@gmail.com

LINKS

[Website](#)

[Github](#)

[Linkedin](#)

[Blogs](#)

[Stack Overflow](#)

[NPM](#)

SKILLS

React

● ● ● ● ○

Typescript

● ● ● ● ○

Go

● ● ● ○ ○

Javascript

● ● ● ● ○

AWS

● ● ● ○ ○

Jest

● ● ● ○ ○

Cypress

● ● ● ○ ○

PROFILE

Former golf instructor turned software engineer. 4 years ago I left my job teaching golf in Beijing to pursue my passion for writing code. Since then I have designed, implemented and maintained numerous web applications and systems integrations.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Solution Engineer, PassKit

Hong Kong

Nov 2016 — Present

- Created Progressive Web Apps with React JS and Typescript
- Implemented security protocols to guard against XXS and CSRF attacks
- Secured websites with OAuth2 authorization.
- Utilized TDD using React Testing Library and Cypress.
- Built fast and scalable back end API's using Golang and AWS Lambda.
- Deployed JavaScript applications using Babel, webpack, AWS S3 and CloudFront.
- Constructed continuous deployment pipelines using Jenkins and Travis CI.
- Built and maintained monolithic repositories using yarn workspaces.
- Contributed to knowledge base by writing blogs and API documentation.

Apprenticeship Software Developer, Launch Academy

Boston

Mar 2016 — Aug 2016

- Gained tactical knowledge about how to understand customer problems and create software solutions.
- Learned through doing by building apps individually and collaboratively with pair programming and test-driven development.

PGA Golf Instructor, NCA Golf Academy

Beijing

Jun 2015 — Mar 2016

- Conducted individual and group golf lessons for members.
- Assisted in the creation and distribution of promotional content on social media and in print.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Methodist University

Fayetteville

Aug 2009 — Dec 2013

- Business Administration
- Concentration in Professional Golf Management

REFERENCES

References available upon request